

**KUMMER
KAEMPFER****KUMMER KAEMPFER BONNER
RENSHAW & FERRARIO**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

LAS VEGAS OFFICE

TABITHA D. FIDDYMENT

fiddymen@kkbrf.com
702.792.7051LAS VEGAS OFFICE
3800 Howard Hughes Parkway
Seventh Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.792.7181RENO OFFICE
5585 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: 775.852.8800
Fax: 775.852.8982CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89709
Tel: 775.884.8800
Fax: 775.882.0257

May 26, 2009

VIA FACSIMILE
385-7268Mr. Peter Lowenstein, AICP
Planning Supervisor
LAS VEGAS PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101Re: **SDR-33761, VAR-33760, VAR-33759, ZON-33757**
Casa Suites, LLC
5/28/09 Planning Commission & 7/1/09 City Council

Dear Pete:

This office represents the applicant in the above-referenced matters. We respectfully request these matters be held from the presently scheduled Planning Commission hearing of May 28, 2009 and City Council hearing of July 1, 2009 for 30 days. The new date for Planning Commission hearing would be **June 25, 2009** and the City Council hearing would be **August 5, 2009**.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

KUMMER KAEMPFER BONNER RENSCHAW & FERRARIO



Tabitha D. Fiddymen

TDF/sli

RECEIVED
MAY 26 2009

Submitted after final agenda

Date **5-28-09** Item **10-13**

15172.6

10-13



770139_1.DOC